STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOIIRCES DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
February 22, 1993 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Donna McDonald

0il Conservation Divsiion
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

RE: CORRECTION OF POOL DESIGNATION
SPENCE ENERGY COMPANY
KELLAHIN 14 STATE #3
Unit 1, Sec. 14, T9S, R32E

Dear Donna:

It has come to my attention that the above-referenced well is set up
in the OCD production records in the wrong pool.

According to the C-104 and also the supplement which established an
allowable for this well the correct pool should be FLYING M ABO, SOUTH
not FLYING M ABO.

You will find copies fo the C-104 and the supplement to support this
enclosed with this letter.

Please correct your records.

Also, the operator should report the pool name as FLYING M ABO SOUTH on
their monthly operator's report.

I f you have any questions, please contact Evelyn Downs in Hobbs office at

(505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |

cc: SPENCE ENERGY COMPANY  Attn: Clay spence
L4849 GREENVILLE AVE. SUITE #381
DALLAS, TX 75206
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